
From: Jaime Saylor
To: r5hearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; King, Cynthia
Cc: Chatfield, Ethan
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for T&T Farms, Inc. (Winamac, Indiana); Docket

number CAA-05-2023-0021
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:24:33 AM

Thank you – I received these documents this morning and have forwarded them on to Mr. Halleck.
Thanks,
Jaime
 
Jaime K. Saylor
Hatchett & Hauck LLP
150 West Market St., Suite 200   |   Indianapolis, IN  46204-2814
317.464.2623 (direct)   |   317.464.2620 (main)
jaime.saylor@h2lawyers.com   |   www.h2lawyers.com
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: We do not provide tax advice of any kind, and nothing associated with this email should
be used to avoid any tax or penalty or promote, market or recommend any purchase, investment or other action. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the
intended recipient(s).  We do not waive any legal privileges.  If you received this email in error, please promptly
delete the email and all copies.
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:19 PM
To: Jaime Saylor <Jaime.Saylor@h2lawyers.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; King, Cynthia
<king.cynthia@epa.gov>
Cc: Chatfield, Ethan <chatfield.ethan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for T&T Farms, Inc. (Winamac,
Indiana); Docket number CAA-05-2023-0021
 
I was unable to reach the Respondent via email. The attached CAFO and supporting documents were
sent to Mr. Halleck by certified mail today.
 
Juliane
312-886-9868
 

From: r5hearingclerk 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 9:20 AM
To: 'tom@tt-farms.com' <tom@tt-farms.com>; 'jaime.saylor@h2lawyers.com'
<jaime.saylor@h2lawyers.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; King, Cynthia
<king.cynthia@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Chatfield, Ethan
<chatfield.ethan@epa.gov>; Frank, Nathan <frank.nathan@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Jones, Kathy
<jones.kathya@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene <weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>;

mailto:Jaime.Saylor@h2lawyers.com
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:king.cynthia@epa.gov
mailto:chatfield.ethan@epa.gov
mailto:jaime.saylor@h2lawyers.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.h2lawyers.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cf6c0dd4a2dd8413308d108db8ebdf4ec%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638260718730877961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7CVczHglDzqucxuYl%2FWl9sX8KXkecOijHOYT%2B2sRPHg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:tom@tt-farms.com
mailto:jaime.saylor@h2lawyers.com
mailto:coyle.ann@epa.gov
mailto:king.cynthia@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:chatfield.ethan@epa.gov
mailto:frank.nathan@epa.gov
mailto:breneman.sara@epa.gov
mailto:R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov
mailto:jones.kathya@epa.gov
mailto:persoon.carolyn@epa.gov
mailto:Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov
mailto:weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov


Jjohnson@idem.IN.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for T&T Farms, Inc. (Winamac,
Indiana); Docket number CAA-05-2023-0021
 
Dear Tom Halleck,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2023-0021, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a cover letter,
Certificate of Service, and approval of correction.  Please confirm receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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